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January 24, 2019
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BOARD OF PUBI ¢2 UTIIJTIS$
TRENTON, NJ

Re: IMO Verified Petition of XO Holdings, XO Communications Services, LLC and
Verizon Communications, Inc. for Approval of a Proposed Transaction -
TM16030248

Deal- Secretary Camacho:

In compliance with ordering paragraph no. 1 of the Board’s July 29, 2016 order in the
above docket, Verizon Communications Inc. ("Verizon") hereby notifies the Board that there has
been a net loss of customer-facing jobs in New Jersey greater than 15 percent. This reduction
resulted from the departure of two XO employees who participated in Verizon’s voluntary
separation program. These employees separated frolll Verizon at the end of December.

Also, a tbird employee who also participated in the program will be leaving Verizon at
the end of March. This letter serves as notice of this further reduction.

Please contact me at the above number if you have any questions.

Respectfully submitted,

Keefe B. Clemons


